
 
 

City of Dillingham  March 12, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 1 of 2 

Alice Ruby, Mayor 
 

Council Members  

 Chris Napoli (Seat A)  Bill Rodawalt (Seat B)  Kaleb Westfall (Seat C) 
 Curt Armstrong (Seat D)  Andy Anderson (Seat E)  Gregg Marxmiller (Seat F) 

  
DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL 

David B. Carlson Council Chambers 
Dillingham City Hall, 141 Main Street, Dillingham, AK 99576 (907) 842-5212 

 
WORKSHOP – FY2019 AUDIT 6:30 P.M. MARCH 12, 2020 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. MARCH 12, 2020 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. Regular Council Meeting, February 6, 2020   ........................................................ page 3 
 

b. Special Council Meeting, February 18, 2020   ....................................................... page 7 
 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. STAFF REPORTS 

a. City Manager and Staff Reports   .......................................................................... page 9 
 

b. Standing Committee Reports  ............................................................................... page 49 
 
6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
7. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Prior Notice or Agenda Items) 

a. Senior Advisory Commission Board 
 

8.  ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
a. Introduce Ordinance No. 2020-02; An Ordinance of the Dillingham City Council Amending 

Dillingham Municipal code Chapter 8.04 to Prohibit the Distribution of Single Use Disposable 
Plastic Shopping Bags  ......................................................................................... page 55 
 

b. Introduce Ordinance No. 2020-03; An Ordinance of the Dillingham City Council Amending 
Title 4 of the Dillingham Municipal Code to Adopt by Reference the Alaska Remote Sellers 
Sales Tax Code and to Amend Chapter 4.20 to Add and Amend Definitions, Repeal Section 
4.20.150, Adopt a Late Filing Fee, and Amend Penalty and Interest Provisions   .. page 59 
 

c. Introduce Ordinance No. 2020-04; An Ordinance of the Dillingham City Council Amending 
Chapter 4.30, Contract and Purchase Procedures to Adjust the Purchase Parameters  
 .............................................................................................................................. page 75 
 

d. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-08; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Accepting the 
Year End audit for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019   .................................... page 81 



 
 

City of Dillingham  March 12, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 2 of 2 

 
e. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-09; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Supporting the 

State of Alaska House Joint Resolution 9: Requesting the United States Secretary of the 
Treasury to Mint Not Less Than 5,000,000 $1 Coins Honoring Elizabeth Peratrovich Under 
the Native American $1 Coin Act   ......................................................................... page 83 
 

f. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-10; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Approving the 
Write Off of Bad Debts Payable to the City for Personal Property Tax, Sales Tax and Penalty 
and Interest, Harbor/Dock Invoices, and Other Misc. Debt Dated 2010 – 2013   ... page 87 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Citizen Committee Appointments 

1) Friends of the Landfill – 1 seat open   .............................................................. page 91 
2) Library Advisory Board – 1 seat open   
3) School Facility Committee – 1 seat open 

 
b. Progress Report 

1) Dave Carlson House Property 
2) Territorial School  

 
10. NEW BUSINESS 

 
11. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Open to the Public) 
 
12. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 
13. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

a. Legal Matter – NETC vs. City of Dillingham 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT  



 

City of Dillingham  February 6, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 1 of 4 

 
DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 6, 2020 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
A regular meeting of the Dillingham City Council was held on Thursday, February 6, 2020, at the 
Dillingham City Council Chambers, Dillingham, Alaska. Mayor Ruby called the meeting to order at 
7:00 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Mayor Ruby was present. 
 
Council members present and establishing a quorum (a quorum being four): 

Andy Anderson Gregg Marxmiller Bill Rodawalt via phone  
Chris Napoli  Kaleb Westfall Curt Armstrong via phone 

 
Staff in attendance: 

Tod Larson Lori Goodell Cynthia Rogers Anita Fuller 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. Regular Council Meeting, January 16, 2020.   
 

MOTION:  Andy Anderson moved and Chris Napoli seconded the motion to approve the minutes of 
January 16, 2020 

 
One correction; in council comments change fish and game to fish and wildlife.; 
 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote.  

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Adopt Resolution 2020-02; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council to Offer Thanks and 
Commendation to Val Luckhurst for his Many Years of Service at the Dillingham Senior 
Center 

 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Andy Anderson seconded the motion approve the consent agenda. 
 
It was noted that Porky has been a staple with the City of Dillingham. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA   

MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Gregg Marxmiller seconded the motion approve the agenda. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 

 
5. STAFF REPORTS 

a. City Manager and Staff Reports: 
 Online remote sales tax commission; administrator has been hired, the ordinance is on the 

Code Review Committee to do list. 
 A cost benefit analysis has not been done for a Hyster 800 replacement.  This can be added 

to the budget cycle. 
 The updated Public Safety report format was noted. 
 Three applications for the Senior Center Driver have been received. 
 Museum is staffed entirely by volunteers. 

Page 3 of 121



 

City of Dillingham  February 6, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 2 of 4 

 
b. Standing Committee Reports 
Finance& Budget Committee: 
 Introduced a new financial report format. 
 Discussed timing of tax payments. 
 FY21 budget workshop schedule noted. 
 Write-offs for 2011-2013 will be reviewed. 
 The regular meeting was changed from the third to the fourth Monday monthly. 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. Ordinance 2020-01; An Ordinance of the Dillingham City Council Amending Section 

4.30.050 C Purchase Orders, to Adjust the Not To Exceed Value   
There were no comments. 
 
7. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Prior Notice or Agenda Items) 
There was no citizen discussion. 
 
8.  ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 

a. Adopt Ordinance No. 2020-01; An Ordinance of the Dillingham City Council Amending 
Section 4.30.050 C Purchase Orders, to Adjust the Not To Exceed Value   

 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Gregg Marxmiller seconded the motion to adopt Ordinance 2020-01. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 

 
b. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-03; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Amending the 

Bank Signature Card for Wells Fargo Checking Account Due to a Change in Council 
Members   

 
MOTION:  Gregg Marxmiller moved and Andy Anderson seconded the motion to adopt Resolution 2020-

03. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 

c. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-04; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Amending the 
Investment Account Signature Authority Forms for City Investment Accounts Due to a 
Change in Council Members 
 

MOTION:  Gregg Marxmiller moved and Kaleb Westfall seconded the motion to adopt Resolution 2020-
04. 
 

VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 

d. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-05; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council to Close Three 
Obsolete Special Funds 
 

MOTION:  Andy Anderson moved and Chris Napoli seconded the motion to adopt Resolution 2020-05. 
 

 These funds have been inactive for three years. 
 A capital construction fund could be considered going forward. 

 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 

 

Page 4 of 121



 

City of Dillingham  February 6, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 3 of 4 

e. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-06; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Authorizing the 
City Manager to Waive the Purchasing Requirements to Award a Contract to EMC 
Engineering, LLC for the Dillingham Streets Rehabilitation Project 

 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Andy Anderson seconded the motion to adopt Resolution 2020-06. 

 
 EMC is doing the same work for the State projects and brings considerable savings. 
 Housing is being looked into. 

 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Citizen Committee Appointments 
1) Library Advisory Board 

Mayor Ruby recommended Devin Lisac to the Library Advisory Board as the UAF Member. 
 

MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Gregg Marxmiller seconded the motion concur with the Mayors 
recommendation. 

 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 

 
2) School Facility Committee 

There were no letters of interest. 
 

3) Port Advisory Committee 
Mayor Ruby recommended Nick Smeaton and Gabe Dunham to the Port Advisory Committee. 

 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Kaleb Westfall seconded the motion concur with the Mayors 

recommendation. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed unanimously by roll call vote. 
 

b. Progress Report 
1) Dave Carlson House Property 
2) Territorial School  

There were no progress reports. 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Adopt Action Memorandum 2020-01; Authorize Task Order No. 4 to CRW Engineering for 
Construction Support for the Water Improvements Project   

b. Adopt Action Memorandum 2020-02; Authorize Task Order No. 5 to CRW Engineering for 
the Wastewater Systems Upgrades, Aeration Project   

c. Adopt Action Memorandum 2020-03; Authorize Addendum No. 4 to PND Engineers, Inc. for 
Construction Support for the Dillingham Streets Rehabilitation Project   

 
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Andy Anderson seconded the motion to adopt Action Memorandum 

2020-01, 2020-02, and 2020-03 in block. 
 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 
 
11. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Open to the Public) 
There was no discussion. 
 
  

Page 5 of 121



 

City of Dillingham  February 6, 2020 
Regular Council Meeting Page 4 of 4 

12. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
Bill Rodawalt: 

 Thanked Porky for his service at the Senior Center, noting he’s a general good guy. 
 

Gregg Marxmiller: 
 Stated he attended a joint Tribal Council / State of Alaska Court meeting. 
 Noted he appreciates what Porky has done for the City. 

 
Chris Napoli: 

 Commented he appreciates the staff reports. 
 
13. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
Alice Ruby: 

 Stated she attended the Tribal Council Long Range Transportation Plan workshop.  Parallel 
paths were identified. 

 SWAMC Conference will be 3/5 – 3/6, and requested the Council reschedule the March council 
meeting. 
 

MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Kaleb Westfall seconded the motion to move the March City Council 
to March 12, 2020, with a workshop prior to the meeting to begin at 6:30. 

 
VOTE: The motion passed by unanimous roll call vote. 

 
 Commented there is a small budget for travel and encouraged Council Members to consider 

attending SWAMC. 
 Thanked Porky, noting he is appreciated by the seniors.  
 A moment of silence was observed for those residents lost since the last meeting. 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT  
Mayor Ruby adjourned the meeting at 7:43 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Mayor Alice Ruby 

[SEAL] 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk 
 
Approval Date: ________________________ 

Page 6 of 121



 

City of Dillingham  February 18, 2020 
Special Council Meeting Page 1 of 2 

 
DILLINGHAM CITY COUNCIL  SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
      FEBRUARY 18, 2020 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
A special meeting of the Dillingham City Council was held on Thursday, February 18, 2020, at the 
Dillingham City Council Chambers, Dillingham, Alaska. Mayor Ruby called the meeting to order at 12:21 
p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Mayor Ruby was present. 
 
Council members present and establishing a quorum (a quorum being four): 

Andy Anderson Gregg Marxmiller Kaleb Westfall Chris Napoli 
 
Council members absent: 

Curt Armstrong Bill Rodawalt   
 
Staff in attendance: 

Tod Larson Lori Goodell Anita Fuller Dan Pasquariello 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
MOTION:  Chris Napoli moved and Andy Anderson seconded the motion to approve the agenda. 
 
VOTE: The motion to approve the agenda passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 

4. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Prior Notice or Agenda Items) 
There were no comments. 
 
5. SPECIAL BUSINESS 

a. Adopt Resolution No. 2020-07; A Resolution of the Dillingham City Council Adopting an 
Alternative Allocation Method for the FY20 Shared Fisheries Business Tax Program and 
Certifying that this Allocation Method Fairly Represents the Distribution of Significant 
Effects of Fisheries Business Activity in FMA 5 Bristol Bay Area 
 

MOTION:  Gregg Marxmiller moved and Chris Napoli seconded the motion adopt Resolution 2020-
07. 

 
The State allocation method for the Shared Fisheries Business Tax Program was reviewed. 
 
Question called; no objections. 
 
VOTE: The motion to adopt Resolution 2020-07 passed unanimously by voice vote. 

 
6. CITIZEN’S DISCUSSION (Open to the Public) 
There was no citizen discussion. 
 
7. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
There were no comments. 
 
8. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 Several community meetings were announced. 
 
  

Page 7 of 121



 

City of Dillingham  February 18, 2020 
Special Council Meeting Page 2 of 2 

9. ADJOURNMENT  
 
Mayor Ruby adjourned the meeting at 12:30 p.m. 
 

       ______________________________ 
 Mayor Alice Ruby 
 [SEAL] 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Lori Goodell, City Clerk 
 
Approval Date: ________________________ 

Page 8 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 8, 2020 
 
To: Mayor and City Council 
 
From:  Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
Subject: March 2020 City Manager Report 
 
 
Personnel – Welcome to our new employees and thank you to those that have served 
the City faithfully and are moving on to other positions/careers.   
 
New Employees:    Matrona Jenkins – Corrections Officer 
    Robert Nielsen – Senior Center Driver 
    CJ Roque – On Call Heavy Equipment Operator 
    Steve Carriere – On Call Heavy Equipment Operator 
  
Losses:   Michael Carty – Landfill 
          
Transfers:     Aquila Kapotak – Corrections Officer to Police Officer 

Albert Savo – Public Works Foreman to On Call Heavy 
Equipment Operator 

 
Promotions:   Ryan Johnson – Corrections Sergeant 
     
Position Vacancies:   Police Officer  
    Corrections Officer 
    Dispatcher 
    Public Works Foreman 
    Landfill Operator  

Senior Center Cook 
     
Seasonal Openings:   Seasonal EMT (4 Positions) 
    Seasonal Dock Operator – Starts April 1 
 
CoronaVirus Update – I attended a meeting with Gina Carpenter from Public Health to 
discuss the CoronaVirus.  We will be meeting throughout the weeks and months ahead 
to pass on information to the community and conduct proactive planning.  The 
overwhelming information from medical experts is to wash your hands constantly, keep 

Page 9 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 2 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

surfaces clean with Lysol or similar cleaner, avoid touching your face, and if you feel ill – 
stay home.  Currently, there are no reported cases in Alaska, but the medical folks say 
it’s only a matter of time.  We’ve established a location on the City website that we will 
fill with relevant information and will push out info on facebook as well as through 
KDLG.  We are meeting again the Tuesday before the City Council Meeting and I’ll pass 
on more info at the meeting.  We also have some FAQs from the CDC as well as Alaska 
Department of Health and Human Services included in this packet. 
 
Workplace Safety Committee – We formed the Workplace Safety Committee and held 
the first meeting on February 4th.  Cynthia Rogers is the chair for this committee with the 
intent of educating the City workforce on safety practices, identifying safety issues in the 
workplace, reduce workplace accidents and injuries, and make the workplace safer for 
employees and visitors.  The committee consists of: Cynthia Rogers, Anita Fuller, Dan 
Pasquariello, Luke Moody, and Kelsa Brandenburg.  This first meeting was 
organizational in nature and the committee will begin its work in future meetings. 
 
Waterfront Strategic Plan – Susan Bell with McDowell came to Dillingham and 
conducted another public hearing/meeting on February 11th at the City Council 
Chambers and at a second during the Curyung Tribal Council Meeting that evening.  
We need the Port Committee comments and then McDowell can finalize our Waterfront 
Strategic Plan.  Port Committee meeting is still TBD. 
 
FY21 Budget Progress – The Department Heads have all met with Anita and I to go 
over their initial drafts.  We are currently gathering information and putting together 
revenue projections, the vehicle replacement plan, the staffing study/wage analysis, 
insurance projections, our facility condition index, and recommendations for a fee 
schedule update.  Dr. Johnson and I met to review the DCSD draft budget for next year.  
 
DPD Phone System – The phone system at the Dillingham Public Safety building failed 
and we had to order components (the brain).  Although we temporarily lost our non-
emergency numbers, 911 was never in jeopardy.  NETC responded and assisted us in 
establishing a temporary link until the new system came.  They also assisted in hooking 
up the new system when it came in.  We appreciate the quick response of NETC and 
ensuring our public safety system was restored quickly. 
 
Bristol Bay Job Center Employers Meeting – I attended the Employers Meeting put 
on by the Bristol Bay Job Center.  It was a good meeting to hear about other employers’ 
concerns and successes.  Dillingham employers are having a difficult time in filling 
positions.  There is always a long list of jobs available in Dillingham.  We currently have 
six full-time benefitted and 5 seasonal positions out for fill.  Other employers, like 
BBAHC have many more positions available. 
 
Polaris Project – Mayor Ruby and I attended a panel discussion regarding the Polaris 
Project.  The Polaris Project is a group of primarily social scientists from across the U.S. 
(including UAF and UAF – Bristol Bay Campus) studying the impact of climate change 
on our area including storm surge modeling.  The communities involved in this project 
are Dillingham, Wainwright, and Scammon Bay.  The Polaris Project is funded through 
a grant from the National Science Foundation. 

Page 10 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 3 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

 
Solid Waste Summit – Paul Liedberg, Luke Moody, and I had our first meeting 
regarding the concept of a solid waste summit for Dillingham.  We want to gather all the 
community stakeholders and build a plan identifying goals and strategies for 
Dillingham’s solid waste.  We are looking at all aspects of our solid waste with Paul 
Liedberg as the chairperson.  Future meetings are TBD. 
 
Southwest Alaska Municipal Conference (SWAMC) – Mayor Ruby and I attended the 
annual SWAMC conference last week in Anchorage.  We had a number of panel 
discussions from leaders in the State with updates on a number of issues and 
challenges.  I will write a more detailed review in the form of a trip report – TBP. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Tod Larson 

Page 11 of 121



 1 

City of Dillingham 
House District 37 / Senate District S 

 

 

~ 2/27/2020 ~ 
 
 
 

31st Alaska State Legislature ~ 2nd Session 
FEBUARY  2020  –  LEGISLATIVE REPORT 

Cliff Stone / City Lobbyist 
 
 

~ House on track to pass out the Operating Budget ~ 
<><><><> 

 
The Alaska House of Representatives remains on schedule to approve its version (HB 205) of the FY 
2021 operating budget by early March. All Finance Subcommittees concluded closeouts by February 17. 
Four days of public testimony concluded on February 22.  Amendments and final action by the full House 
Finance Committee is ongoing. 
 
Highlights from the Finance Subcommittees include the following items: 
• Nearly $19 million more for the Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS), which restores about 50% of 
the FY 2020 budget cut (current year). While it’s not clear what this amount will fund, the intent is to 
eliminate the most severe disruptions in service particularly during winter months. 
• Rejected $10.5 million reduction of the proposed $25 million reduction for the University of Alaska. 
• Added $1 million for public broadcasting grants to radio stations. More adjustments are expected. 
• Denied governor’s proposal to send prisoners out-of-state.  Restored funding to reopen Palmer 
Correctional Center.  They added 15 state troopers that will place one new position in Dillingham. They 
also added $1 million for VPSO grants. 
 
Issues raised during public testimony before the full House Finance Committee covered a wide range of 
topics: support for more AMHS funding, early and forward funding of K-12 public education, public 
broadcasting, new revenue (income or state sales tax, increasing motor fuel taxes, oil and gas tax reform, 
support for University of Alaska and funding Medicaid programs. 
 

<><><><> 
 

Other Capitol news includes the governor’s proposal to establish the Alaska State Lottery Corporation. 
The new entity would decide what specific games to offer, but could include Powerball, scratch-off games 
and video lottery terminals. Revenue estimates range from $25 million to more than $100 million 
annually once the lottery is up and running. 
 
Smaller revenue measures are gaining some traction this year. Senate Bill No. 115 by Senator Click 
Bishop (R-Fairbanks) to double the state’s motor fuel and watercraft fuel taxes passed out of the Senate 
Finance Committee this week. This measure could generate about $35 million per year in additional 
revenue. Other measures receiving consideration include Senator Bishop’s proposal to reestablish the 
education head tax (SB 50) and a bill by Senator Gary Stevens (R-Kodiak) to add e-cigarettes to the 
state’s tax on other tobacco products (SB 182). 
 
Another bill gaining attention is House Bill No. 221 by Rep. Chuck Kopp (R-Anchorage) to provide 
recognition of federally recognized tribes by our state.  There are currently 229 federally recognized tribes 
in Alaska. 

Page 12 of 121



 2 

 
 
The governor has also introduced a measure to establish the PFD Land Voucher program.  The bill allows 
any eligible PFD recipient to take a voucher in lieu of the traditional PFD to use for the purchase of state 
land. The vouchers will be worth twice the monetary value of the statutory PFD calculation for that year. 
Vouchers do not expire, can be transferred, and can be used in combination with the veterans’ land 
purchase program or separately toward a land purchase. 
 

<><><><> 
 

BUDGET / BILLS 2020 
 

For a handy reference, here are the budget bills so far for this year.  They will be considered through out 
this second session.  When other budget type bills are introduced, I’ll bring those to your attention.  Since 
my last report, the Fiscal Year 20 Supplemental Budget has been introduced and reflected below. 

• HB 205 / SB 152 – FY21 Operating Budget 
• HB 206 / SB 153 – FY21 Mental Health Budget 
• HB 207 / SB 154 – FY21 Capital Budget 
• HB 234 / SB 174 – FY20 Supplemental Budget 

 
The administration released the FY20 supplemental bill to cover the unanticipated costs from two natural 
disasters and Medicaid services and programs. The legislation also contains funding to continue to 
improve public safety, repair transportation infrastructure, and provide mental health/elder care services.  
   
The supplemental bills, total $262.5 million in unrestricted general funds and $225 million in Federal 
matching funds for a total of $507.9 million. The cost to fight the wildfires, repair earthquake damage, 
and fund Medicaid services, accounts for $250.4 million of the $262.5 million in unrestricted general 
funds.  Key items of interest in the FY20 supplemental bill: 
  
$110.5 million in State funds to cover expenses following last summer’s devastating wildfires in the 
Southcentral and Interior regions of the state 
$3 million in State funds for infrastructure repairs from the 2018 Cook Inlet Earthquake 
$128 million in State funds for Medicaid services 
$6.7 million in State funds to hire new Alaska State Troopers, Wildlife Troopers, and purchase equipment 
$1 million in State funds for the Pioneer Home Payment Assistance Program 
$6 million in State funds to achieve full capacity at the Alaska Psychiatric Institute 
$12.050 million in Marine Highway receipts for the Alaska Marine Highway System 
  
Additional information on the FY20 supplemental bill can be found on the Office of Management and 
Budget webpage. 

<><><><> 
 

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE FUND 
 

The Fund contains $60 million, which translates to a FY21 payment of $20 million (or one-third the 
amount).  This amount will be a total reduction of 33% from the FY 2020 payment amount. (Although the 
actual reduction will not apply equally to all communities under the formula)  The governor’s operating 
budget includes an appropriation of $28.7 million to replenish the fund for FY22 purposes, but does not 
include funding to increase the amount to be paid in FY21.  Fixing the funding level for FY21 depends on 
legislative action this session. 
 
 

Page 13 of 121



 3 

 
RECALL EFFORTS – 5TH UPDATE 

 
Note: Most of this section was lifted and edited for brevity from various news stories.  The Alaska 
Supreme Court has ordered the state Division of Elections to allow Alaskans to sign petitions “forthwith” 
seeking to remove Gov. Mike Dunleavy from office and said that arguments over the legality of the recall 
will take place March 25.  If the Supreme Court rules promptly, that could allow a special recall election 
before the state’s August 18th primary election. 
 
In the two-page order, the Supreme Court said the lower court failed to take into account the possible 
harm faced by the Recall Dunleavy group if signature gathering is delayed. 
 
The decisions reverse a lower-court ruling that had paused signature-gathering and put the case on an 
extremely speedy schedule by the standards of the court.  Both orders were signed by all five justices. 
 
“The statutes governing recall elections impose certain deadlines apparently intended to ensure an 
expedited process,” the court wrote. “The loss of several months of signature-gathering in this process is 
at least a ‘not inconsiderable’ injury.” 
 
The court also concluded that recall opponents did not show that they will probably succeed in arguing 
that the recall is illegal. Thus, the court said, it made sense to lift the pause imposed by Anchorage 
Superior Court Judge Eric Aarseth. 
 
Aarseth had originally ordered signature gathering to begin no later than Feb. 15th, but paused that 
timeline after Stand Tall With Mike — a group supporting the governor — argued that it made sense to 
wait until the Supreme Court has determined whether the recall is legal. 
 
Attorneys representing Stand Tall With Mike said that if the Supreme Court throws out one or more of the 
four stated reasons for recalling the governor, it could challenge any previously gathered signatures 
because there would be no way to tell whether someone backed the recall for a disallowed reason. 
 
According to the schedule set by the justices, Stand Tall With Mike and Recall Dunleavy will exchange 
written arguments through the end of the month and into March. 
 
Stand Tall With Mike and the Alaska Division of Elections had requested a slower schedule that could 
have allowed the recall on the November general election ballot. Recall Dunleavy had asked for 
arguments in February. 
 
If the Supreme Court rules the recall campaign legal, any election would take place 60 to 90 days after the 
Division of Elections confirms that enough signatures have been gathered.  Director Gail Fenumiai said it 
would take about a week to print the official signature booklets, but that the process could begin as soon 
as the Department of Law notifies the division. 
 
“The Division is prepared to proceed according to the order issued by the Alaska Supreme Court lifting 
stay pending appeal," Attorney General Kevin Clarkson said in a prepared statement. 
 
Recall Dunleavy, the group seeking to remove the governor from office, must collect the signatures of at 
least 71,252 registered Alaska voters to force a recall vote. That vote would be a straight up-or-down 
decision. If the governor is removed, Lt. Gov. Kevin Meyer would become governor. 
 
 

Page 14 of 121



 4 

 
In another development, the Alaska Supreme Court’s head clerk said that state attorneys and attorneys 
representing the recall campaign can file a request to remove Chief Justice Joel Bolger from this case, but 
any filing had to be before Feb. 26th.   
 
In the same letter, the Supreme Court clerk said, “Chief Justice Bolger does not have any personal bias or 
prejudice concerning the parties or attorneys involved in this case, or personal knowledge of any disputed 
evidentiary facts, and he knows of no other reason why he cannot render a fair and impartial decision in 
this matter.” 
 
The state’s Code of judicial conduct requires a judge to remove him or herself from a case if they have 
“personal knowledge of disputed evidentiary facts concerning the proceeding.” 
 
The court’s letter came one day after Stand Tall With Mike, a group representing the governor, said it was 
dropping its legal opposition to the recall.  In an unsigned statement, the group said its decision was 
driven in part by its belief that Bolger cannot render a fair verdict. 
 

<><><><> 
 

HOUSE DISTRICT 3/FAIRBANKS – NEW REPRESENTATIVE 
 

House Republicans considered and confirmed Mr. Mike Prax of North Pole to be the new House District 
3 Representative after his name was placed forward by Governor Dunleavy.  His appointment was 
triggered when former Representative Tammie Wilson resigned her seat earlier.  That left the House seat 
vacant and so the nomination and approval process was initiated.  Mr. Prax will serve until the next 
general election in November.  

<><><><> 
 

GOVERNOR'S CORNER   
http://gov.alaska.gov  

 
Handy phone numbers for Governor’s offices: Anchorage: 907-269-7450 and Juneau: 907-465-3500 
 
The governor has appointed Lucinda Mahoney as Commissioner of the Alaska Department of Revenue 
effective February 4th.  Mahoney has 30 years of broad experience in the areas of consulting, treasury, 
debt management, investment management, accounting, budgeting, and business development.  Mike 
Barnhill, who was appointed acting commissioner of the department in December will now serve as the 
deputy commissioner. 
 
The governor also announced the names of a nine-member Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) 
Reshaping Work Group.  The role of this group is to make recommendations on the future finances and 
services level of the AMHS.  Retired U.S. Coast Guard Admiral Tom Barrett will chair this group. 
 
Recommendations are due by September 30, 2020, with the goal to begin implementation in FY 2023 (or 
starting July 1, 2022).  The group consists of nine members, including two legislators (Senator Bert 
Stedman (R-Sitka) and Rep. Louise Stutes (R-Kodiak)), one union member and three public members. 
 
(As a sidebar, Admiral Barrett and I go back to my Kodiak days when he was commander of the USCG 
station there.  We honored Tom with a lifetime membership in the local VFW Post 7056.) 
 

<><><><> 
 

Page 15 of 121



 5 

 
TESTIFYING 

 
If you are planning to testify on any particular bill or subject matter, check the committee calendar the day 
of or the day before the scheduled hearing as sometimes a bill is rescheduled or cancelled at the last 
minute.  You should also be able to ascertain if they are even accepting public testimony on any particular 
day.  If you can’t attend a hearing in person or at your local LIO you can participate by using the 
following numbers.  These numbers are subject to change, but they are the most recent I have. 
 

The statewide toll-free number is 844-586-9085.  In Juneau you can call 907-586-9085 and if you have an 
Anchorage-based phone, the number is 907-563-9085. 
 
 

Go to: http://www.akleg.gov/basis/start.asp for a complete description of a bill that is up in committee.  
Fiscal notes and other documents that the legislative office has posted in regards to that particular bill 
should also be available.  Type in the appropriate bill/resolution number in the space provided.  
Remember – Bills that have already been heard or previous scheduled in committee can come back before 
that body without prior notification. 
 

Live on the Web   [ www.360north.org ] 
Most committee hearings can be seen and heard on Gavel Alaska/360 North on the web or look for Cable 
Channel-18 in Juneau.  You can also access schedules, various programs, and online archives from the 
website above. 

<><><><> 
 

WEBSITES OF INTEREST 
 
Online Public Notices for Alaska   https://aws.state.ak.us/OnlinePublicNotices/default.aspx  
 
2020 Legislators Contact List   http://akleg.gov/docs/pdf/whoswho.pdf  
 
2020 Alaska Legislature Publications List   http://akleg.gov/publications.php  
 
2020 2nd Session Staff Contact List   http://akleg.gov/docs/pdf/session_phone_list.pdf  
 
2020 1st Session House / Senate Committee List   http://akleg.gov/docs/pdf/commlist.pdf  
 
Congressional Delegation websites (Current phone numbers will be listed on these sites) 
http://murkowski.senate.gov/public     www.sullivan.senate.gov      http://donyoung.house.gov 
 

<><><><> 
~ End Report ~ 

 
All the best to you and your families ~ Cliff 

Page 16 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 5, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Lori Goodell, City Clerk 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
Foreclosure: 
Foreclosure action continues to move alone.  An affidavit have been completed for the 
2019 case and will be submitted to the court, as well as requests for a title search on 
properties still on the 2018 action.  Finance is working on collection efforts for the 2019 
taxes prior to beginning a new foreclosure list. 
 
AAMC: 
The 2020 Northwest Clerk Institute Professional Development II will be held the week of 
June 7.  I am enrolled in this training and have received a scholarship from AAMC that 
will cover the cost of the training and lodging as well as part of the cost of airfare. 
 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife: 
I had the opportunity to be involved as a judge for the Togiak U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
calendar art / poetry contest.  The theme of the contest was “Hunt for the Future”.  
Submissions were from the entire region.  I was extremely impressed with the talent of 
the youth in the area.   
 
Committees: 
Code Review Committee met March 5.  They have recommended four changes to DMC.  
Three ordinance are ready for the March 12th council meeting and will be introduced.  I 
am currently working on the changes recommended to 15.04 Floodplain Regulations.   
 
Finance & Budget Committee met March 2.  The FY19 Audit was reviewed and has been 
forwarded to Council.  A workshop for the Audit will be held prior to the 3/12 council 
meeting. The Committee examined a current list for write-off’s and have recommended 
council approve this action via a resolution included in the 3/12 meeting packet.  
 
  

Page 17 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 2 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

STANDING ITEM(S):  
Liquor & Marijuana License Renewals/Transfers/New Licenses. 
There are no license renewals at this time. 
 
Commission/Board Seats Vacant. 

 One open seat on the Library Advisory Board. 
 One open seat on the School Facility Committee. 
 One open seat on the Friends of the Landfill Committee. 
 

Page 18 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and 
growing economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common 
goals that assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 5, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Anita Fuller, Finance Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report (02/01/2020 to 02/29/2020) 
 
 
Statistics August:  
 Payrolls run: 2  
 Cash Receipts: $393,280.33 
 All checks amount: $909,608.11 (includes $177,679.14 for 2 payrolls) 
 Business Licenses; new/renewals 19, for a total of 300 this fiscal year 
 
It has been requested of the Finance Department to review the penalty and interest 
rates for the water and sewer utility bills as it is felt they are excessive and the due date 
is too soon after the bill is mailed. The rates are established in DMC 13.20.020 B and 
14.20.020 B. The City has since 2012 assessed the penalty on the 25th of each month 
right before the billing is calculated. This provides a grace period and allows for those 
postmarked on the 15th of the month.  

13.20.015 Connections, billings, penalties and interest, and procedure upon delinquency. 

B.    Bills will be mailed out by the last day of each month. Accounts are delinquent if payment is not 

received by the fifteenth day of the following month. Nonreceipt of a bill does not alter the due or 

delinquency date. A penalty of twenty percent will be added to any delinquent payment. In addition, 

interest at the rate of ten and one-half percent per annum will be charged on any delinquent amount. 

14.20.020 Connections, billings, penalties, and interest, and procedure upon delinquency. 

B.    Bills will be mailed out by the last day of each month. Accounts are delinquent if payment is not 

received by the fifteenth day of the following month. Nonreceipt of a bill does not alter the due or 

delinquency date. A penalty of twenty percent will be added to any delinquent payment. In addition, 

interest at the rate of ten and one-half percent per annum will be charged on any delinquent account. 

 
 

Page 19 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 2 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and 
growing economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common 
goals that assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

January Financials were presented to the Finance and Budget committee on 
03/02/2020. Items for write off were presented and approved. The list has been updated 
for the Council Meeting with additional interest recently applied. Revenue for the 
General fund is at 79% (if uncollected revenue is accounted for it is at 77%). Special 
Revenues Funds are at 69%.Overall Revenue recorded is at 74%. General fund 
expenditures are at 57%. Special Revenue fund expenditures are at 57%. Overall 
Expenditures recorded is at 57%. 
 
FY19 Audit is ready for council approval. 
 
Personal Property Assessment Returns been evaluated in detail. Our assessor has 
provided schedules to use for the assessor evaluation in preparation for the 2020 tax 
assessments to be mailed on 03/15/2020.  
 
Preparations have been made to send out notices to those who did not pay their 2019 
Real Property tax.  

Page 20 of 121



C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 3
1
, 
2
0
2
0

D
a
ta

 C
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 o

n
:

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
0
1
/3

1
/1

9

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
F

Y
2
0

Y
T

D
P

e
rc

e
n

t
Y

T
D

IN
C

/(
D

E
C

)

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 Y
TD

%
 A

dj
G

en
er

al
 S

al
es

 T
ax

2,
80

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
1,

64
3,

28
9

$ 
   

59
%

1,
57

1,
15

0
$ 

   
72

,1
39

$ 
   

   
  

(3
,0

19
.5

4)
   

   
   

   
 

59
%

Al
co

ho
l S

al
es

 T
ax

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
19

7,
85

1
   

   
   

66
%

15
4,

17
0

   
   

   
43

,6
81

   
   

   
  

66
%

Tr
an

si
en

t L
od

gi
ng

 S
al

es
 T

ax
95

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
,4

72
   

   
   

  
44

%
64

,2
78

   
   

   
  

(2
2,

80
7)

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
44

%
G

am
in

g 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
34

,6
17

   
   

   
  

46
%

53
,0

83
   

   
   

  
(1

8,
46

6)
   

   
   

 
46

%
To

ba
cc

o 
Ex

ci
se

 T
ax

28
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
17

0,
16

2
   

   
   

61
%

13
9,

96
6

   
   

   
30

,1
96

   
   

   
  

61
%

Pe
na

lty
 &

 In
te

re
st

 - 
Sa

le
s 

Ta
x

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,4
61

   
   

   
  

10
5%

5,
61

1
   

   
   

   
 

4,
85

0
   

   
   

   
 

10
5%

To
ta

l S
al

es
 T

ax
3,

56
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

2,
09

7,
85

1
   

   
59

%
1,

98
8,

25
8

   
   

10
9,

59
4

   
   

   
59

%

R
ea

l P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

2,
10

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
2,

10
9,

72
8

   
   

10
0%

2,
04

9,
94

7
   

   
59

,7
81

   
   

   
  

(1
04

,4
67

.0
6)

   
   

   
95

%
Pe

rs
on

al
 P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
 

52
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
51

6,
48

4
   

   
   

99
%

49
0,

85
1

   
   

   
25

,6
33

   
   

   
  

(4
1,

15
3.

45
)

   
   

   
  

91
%

Pe
na

lty
 &

 In
te

re
st

 - 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
50

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
,1

58
   

   
   

  
11

0%
49

,2
63

   
   

   
  

5,
89

5
   

   
   

   
 

11
0%

To
ta

l P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 

2,
67

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
2,

68
1,

37
0

   
   

10
0%

2,
59

0,
06

1
   

   
91

,3
09

   
   

   
  

95
%

Te
le

ph
on

e 
G

ro
ss

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 
St

at
e 

Ta
x

65
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
R

aw
 F

is
h 

Ta
x

35
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
77

2,
26

4
   

   
   

22
1%

44
3,

90
5

   
   

   
32

8,
36

0
   

   
   

22
1%

Sh
ar

ed
 F

is
he

rie
s

28
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
ha

rin
g 

10
8,

73
2

   
   

   
   

   
10

8,
73

2
   

   
   

10
0%

11
9,

90
3

   
   

   
(1

1,
17

1)
   

   
   

 
10

0%
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

Li
eu

 o
f T

ax
es

 (P
IL

T)
46

6,
16

4
   

   
   

   
   

47
8,

04
4

   
   

   
10

3%
45

9,
84

1
   

   
   

18
,2

03
   

   
   

  
10

3%
St

at
e 

Ja
il 

C
on

tra
ct

 
56

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

13
8,

81
0

   
   

   
24

%
13

8,
81

0
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
%

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
Fe

es
60

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
,8

01
   

   
   

  
30

%
27

,2
00

   
   

   
  

(9
,3

99
)

   
   

   
   

30
%

Le
as

e 
& 

R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
43

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,6

90
   

   
   

  
25

%
7,

64
0

   
   

   
   

 
3,

05
0

   
   

   
   

 
25

%
Ad

m
in

 O
ve

rh
ea

d
19

5,
91

1
   

   
   

   
   

13
3,

66
6

   
   

   
68

%
13

2,
32

9
   

   
   

1,
33

7
   

   
   

   
 

68
%

PE
R

S 
on

 B
eh

al
f

12
5,

26
7

   
   

   
   

   
99

,4
27

   
   

   
  

79
%

96
,7

71
   

   
   

  
2,

65
7

   
   

   
   

 
79

%
PE

R
S 

Fo
rfe

itu
re

 F
un

d
88

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

55
,9

44
   

   
   

  
64

%
49

,8
53

   
   

   
  

6,
09

1
   

   
   

   
 

64
%

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

16
0,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
10

8,
64

4
   

   
   

68
%

15
4,

25
1

   
   

   
(4

5,
60

6)
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

68
%

To
ta

l
2,

25
7,

17
4

   
   

   
   

1,
92

4,
02

3
   

   
85

%
1,

63
0,

50
2

   
   

29
3,

52
1

   
   

   
85

%
  
  
 T

o
ta

l
8
,4

8
7
,1

7
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

6
,7

0
3
,2

4
4

$
  
  

7
9
%

6
,2

0
8
,8

2
0

$
  
  

4
9
4
,4

2
4

$
  
  
  
 

77
%

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 &

 O
th

e
r 

F
u

n
d

s
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

W
at

er
 

23
0,

84
8

   
   

   
   

   
13

9,
69

9
   

   
   

61
%

14
3,

41
2

   
   

   
(3

,7
13

)
   

   
   

   
(1

9,
01

7.
73

)
   

   
   

  
52

%
Se

w
er

  
42

6,
55

2
   

   
   

   
   

24
8,

66
5

   
   

   
58

%
29

4,
70

3
   

   
   

(4
6,

03
8)

   
   

   
 

(2
5,

67
3.

93
)

   
   

   
  

52
%

La
nd

fil
l

27
0,

37
7

   
   

   
   

   
14

8,
33

9
   

   
   

55
%

13
9,

58
6

   
   

   
8,

75
3

   
   

   
   

 
(1

5,
87

5.
00

)
   

   
   

  
49

%
Po

rt 
- D

oc
k

77
1,

62
0

   
   

   
   

   
68

3,
90

1
   

   
   

89
%

90
8,

41
9

   
   

   
(2

24
,5

18
)

   
   

  
(8

6,
38

3.
63

)
   

   
   

  
77

%
Po

rt 
- H

ar
bo

r
15

1,
96

0
   

   
   

   
   

66
,5

61
   

   
   

  
44

%
32

5,
17

8
   

   
   

(2
58

,6
17

)
   

   
  

(6
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
%

As
se

t F
or

fe
itu

re
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,8

04
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

,8
04

   
   

   
  

0%
E-

91
1 

Se
rv

ic
e

78
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
39

,7
27

   
   

   
  

51
%

43
,9

46
   

   
   

  
(4

,2
19

)
   

   
   

   
51

%
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r (

N
on

-G
ra

nt
)

42
,1

95
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,2
52

   
   

   
  

57
%

26
,0

44
   

   
   

  
(1

,7
92

)
   

   
   

   
57

%
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r (

G
ra

nt
)

12
6,

45
9

   
   

   
   

   
32

,2
25

   
   

   
  

25
%

33
,4

38
   

   
   

  
(1

,2
13

)
   

   
   

   
25

%
Li

br
ar

y 
(G

ra
nt

s)
84

,5
99

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
,2

46
   

   
   

  
55

%
48

,5
36

   
   

   
  

(2
,2

90
)

   
   

   
   

55
%

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

37
1,

10
0

   
   

   
   

   
31

3,
49

7
   

   
   

84
%

31
3,

49
7

   
   

   
M

ar
y 

C
ar

ls
on

 E
st

at
e

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
83

2
   

   
   

   
 

94
%

4,
52

4
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,6

92
)

   
   

   
   

94
%

  
  
 T

o
ta

l
2
,5

5
6
,7

1
0

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,7

5
7
,7

4
8

$
  
  

6
9
%

1
,9

6
7
,7

8
5

$
  
  

(2
1
0
,0

3
7
)

$
  
  
  

63
%

1 
of

 5

Page 21 of 121



C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 3
1
, 
2
0
2
0

D
a
ta

 C
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 o

n
:

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
0
1
/3

1
/1

9

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
F

Y
2
0

Y
T

D
P

e
rc

e
n

t
Y

T
D

IN
C

/(
D

E
C

)

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs

F
ro

m
 G

e
n
e
ra

l 
F

u
n
d
 t
o
 O

th
e
r 

F
u
n
d
s

U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 Y
TD

%
 A

dj
W

at
er

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
(4

1)
   

   
   

   
   

  
La

nd
fil

l
39

5,
35

1
   

   
   

   
   

25
1,

68
8

   
   

   
64

%
42

0,
30

1
   

   
   

(1
68

,6
12

)
   

   
  

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r
14

5,
71

2
   

   
   

   
   

86
,3

48
   

   
   

  
59

%
68

,4
56

   
   

   
  

17
,8

92
   

   
   

  
Am

bu
la

nc
e 

R
es

er
ve

60
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

,0
00

   
   

   
  

10
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
,0

00
   

   
   

  
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
29

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

14
1,

88
9

   
   

   
49

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

1,
88

9
   

   
   

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 S
ch

oo
l B

on
d

68
9,

45
0

   
   

   
   

   
57

8,
87

8
   

   
   

84
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

57
8,

87
8

   
   

   
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 F

ire
ha

ll 
Bo

nd
42

,6
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 S

tre
et

s 
Bo

nd
23

8,
59

4
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
F

ro
m

 D
o
c
k
 F

u
n
d
 t
o
 H

a
rb

o
r 

F
u
n
d
s

Po
rt 

- H
ar

bo
r

53
,4

98
   

   
   

   
   

  
61

,2
49

   
   

   
  

11
4%

61
,2

49
   

   
   

  
Po

rt 
- H

ar
bo

r -
 Ic

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
2,

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Po
rt 

- H
ar

bo
r -

 B
at

hh
ou

se
13

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

7,
86

6
   

   
   

   
 

59
%

6,
76

8
   

   
   

   
 

1,
09

8
   

   
   

   
 

F
ro

m
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
to

 D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 E
91

1
51

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 C
ar

ls
on

 E
st

at
e

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

  
  
 T

o
ta

l
1
,9

8
7
,5

7
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

1
,1

8
7
,9

1
9

$
  
  

6
0
%

4
9
5
,5

2
5

$
  
  
  
 

6
9
2
,3

9
4

$
  
  
  
 

60
%

  
  
  
T

o
ta

l 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 &

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
1
3
,0

3
1
,4

6
2

$
  
  
  
  

9
,6

4
8
,9

1
1

$
  
  

7
4
%

8
,6

7
2
,1

3
1

$
  
  

9
7
6
,7

8
1

$
  
  
  
 

7
2
%

2 
of

 5

Page 22 of 121



C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 3
1
, 
2
0
2
0

D
a
ta

 C
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 o

n
:

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
0
1
/3

1
/1

9

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
F

Y
2
0

Y
T

D
P

e
rc

e
n

t
Y

T
D

IN
C

/(
D

E
C

)

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
:

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

45
,3

24
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
19

,2
09

$ 
   

   
  

42
%

23
,0

32
$ 

   
   

  
(3

,8
23

)
$ 

   
   

   
C

ity
 C

le
rk

12
2,

83
4

   
   

   
   

   
71

,6
63

   
   

   
  

58
%

67
,5

39
$ 

   
   

  
4,

12
4

   
   

   
   

 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

26
9,

19
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
6,

85
5

   
   

   
58

%
15

2,
06

9
$ 

   
   

4,
78

6
   

   
   

   
 

Fi
na

nc
e

66
0,

98
8

   
   

   
   

   
37

1,
80

4
   

   
   

56
%

38
2,

76
5

$ 
   

   
(1

0,
96

1)
   

   
   

 
Le

ga
l

70
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,8
63

   
   

   
  

36
%

9,
08

8
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
,7

75
   

   
   

  
In

su
ra

nc
e

16
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
12

0,
50

4
   

   
   

73
%

90
,8

50
$ 

   
   

  
29

,6
54

   
   

   
  

N
on

-D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l
95

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

72
,4

89
   

   
   

  
76

%
68

,1
44

$ 
   

   
  

4,
34

4
   

   
   

   
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

14
8,

14
9

   
   

   
   

   
57

,5
74

   
   

   
  

39
%

60
,5

55
$ 

   
   

  
(2

,9
81

)
   

   
   

   
Fo

re
cl

os
ur

es
10

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
69

5
   

   
   

   
 

47
%

8,
50

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

(3
,8

12
)

   
   

   
   

IT
18

6,
89

0
   

   
   

   
   

92
,6

31
   

   
   

  
50

%
75

,7
30

$ 
   

   
  

16
,9

01
   

   
   

  
M

ee
tin

g 
H

al
l a

bo
ve

 F
ire

 S
ta

tio
n

2,
90

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
36

1
   

   
   

   
 

47
%

1,
46

2
$ 

   
   

   
 

(1
01

)
   

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n

15
8,

72
0

   
   

   
   

   
90

,2
51

   
   

   
  

57
%

85
,7

04
$ 

   
   

  
4,

54
7

   
   

   
   

 
D

is
pa

tc
h

55
1,

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
29

5,
31

8
   

   
   

54
%

29
6,

80
4

$ 
   

   
(1

,4
86

)
   

   
   

   
Pa

tro
l

90
5,

89
2

   
   

   
   

   
41

8,
94

4
   

   
   

46
%

47
2,

84
7

$ 
   

   
(5

3,
90

3)
   

   
   

 
C

or
re

ct
io

ns
67

4,
60

0
   

   
   

   
   

35
1,

26
1

   
   

   
52

%
36

5,
20

4
$ 

   
   

(1
3,

94
2)

   
   

   
 

D
M

V
47

,5
95

   
   

   
   

   
  

25
,6

09
   

   
   

  
54

%
27

,9
77

$ 
   

   
  

(2
,3

68
)

   
   

   
   

An
im

al
 C

on
tro

l O
ffi

ce
r

10
9,

65
7

   
   

   
   

   
57

,0
12

   
   

   
  

52
%

57
,6

03
$ 

   
   

  
(5

91
)

   
   

   
   

   
Fi

re
27

9,
09

0
   

   
   

   
   

14
5,

39
5

   
   

   
52

%
15

5,
04

3
$ 

   
   

(9
,6

48
)

   
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
22

0,
13

4
   

   
   

   
   

11
6,

38
3

   
   

   
53

%
15

7,
02

1
$ 

   
   

(4
0,

63
7)

   
   

   
 

Bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

G
ro

un
ds

32
9,

35
4

   
   

   
   

   
15

4,
93

2
   

   
   

47
%

24
2,

23
6

$ 
   

   
(8

7,
30

3)
   

   
   

 
Sh

op
35

0,
93

6
   

   
   

   
   

20
0,

19
1

   
   

   
57

%
20

2,
88

8
$ 

   
   

(2
,6

97
)

   
   

   
   

St
re

et
36

8,
52

9
   

   
   

   
   

21
8,

41
2

   
   

   
59

%
46

3,
25

6
$ 

   
   

(2
44

,8
43

)
   

   
  

Li
br

ar
y

11
7,

68
5

   
   

   
   

   
67

,6
69

   
   

   
  

58
%

63
,6

96
$ 

   
   

  
3,

97
4

   
   

   
   

 
C

ity
 S

ch
oo

l
1,

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

65
0,

00
0

   
   

   
50

%
97

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

(3
25

,0
00

)
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

s 
to

 O
th

er
 F

un
ds

1,
51

8,
29

9
   

   
   

   
1,

18
4,

78
5

$ 
   

78
%

43
3,

79
8

$ 
   

   
75

0,
98

7
   

   
   

T
o

ta
l

8
,7

0
8
,5

2
4

$
  
  
  
  
  

4
,9

6
9
,8

1
2

$
  
  

5
7
%

4
,9

3
8
,8

1
7

$
  
  

3
0
,9

9
5

$
  
  
  
  
 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 F

u
n

d
s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

W
at

er
21

6,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

13
0,

60
2

   
   

   
60

%
14

9,
68

9
   

   
   

(1
9,

08
7)

   
   

   
 

Se
w

er
37

0,
18

5
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

95
0

   
   

   
34

%
80

7,
55

8
   

   
   

(6
80

,6
08

)
   

   
  

La
nd

fil
l

66
2,

14
7

   
   

   
   

   
40

0,
02

7
   

   
   

60
%

57
7,

52
9

   
   

   
(1

77
,5

01
)

   
   

  
Po

rt 
- D

oc
k

66
6,

25
4

   
   

   
   

   
51

9,
84

2
   

   
   

78
%

39
7,

31
7

   
   

   
12

2,
52

5
   

   
   

Po
rt 

- H
ar

bo
r

22
0,

55
8

   
   

   
   

   
13

9,
07

7
   

   
   

63
%

11
1,

53
9

   
   

   
27

,5
38

   
   

   
  

As
se

t F
or

fe
itu

re
 F

un
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

E-
91

1 
Se

rv
ic

e
57

,6
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

 
(5

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
Se

ni
or

 C
en

te
r (

N
on

-G
ra

nt
)

19
8,

10
7

   
   

   
   

   
11

0,
28

3
   

   
   

56
%

98
,5

53
   

   
   

  
11

,7
30

   
   

   
  

Se
ni

or
 C

en
te

r (
G

ra
nt

)
12

6,
45

9
   

   
   

   
   

75
,4

85
   

   
   

  
60

%
78

,6
56

   
   

   
  

(3
,1

71
)

   
   

   
   

Li
br

ar
y 

(G
ra

nt
s)

84
,5

99
   

   
   

   
   

  
46

,7
96

$ 
   

   
  

55
%

49
,8

26
   

   
   

  
(3

,0
30

)
   

   
   

   
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
1,

34
1,

81
7

   
   

   
   

89
2,

37
5

   
   

   
67

%
89

2,
37

5
   

   
   

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
R

es
er

ve
 F

un
d

60
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,6
17

   
   

   
  

24
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,6

17
   

   
   

  

3 
of

 5

Page 23 of 121



C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 3
1
, 
2
0
2
0

D
a
ta

 C
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 o

n
:

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
0
1
/3

1
/1

9

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
F

Y
2
0

Y
T

D
P

e
rc

e
n

t
Y

T
D

IN
C

/(
D

E
C

)

M
ar

y 
C

ar
ls

on
 E

st
at

e
5,

54
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

06
7

   
   

   
   

 
19

%
79

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

IP
29

1,
20

0
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

o
ta

l
4
,3

0
1
,2

8
8

$
  
  
  
  
  

2
,4

5
7
,1

2
1

$
  
  

5
7
%

2
,2

7
6
,4

6
6

$
  
  

1
8
0
,6

5
5

$
  
  
  
 

1
3
,0

0
9
,8

1
2

$
  
  
  
  

7
,4

2
6
,9

3
3

$
  
  

5
7
%

7
,2

1
5
,2

8
3

$
  
  

2
1
1
,6

5
0

$
  
  
  
 

N
e
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 (

D
e
c
re

a
s
e
) 

to
 F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c
e
s

2
1
,6

5
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,2

2
1
,9

7
9

$
  
  

1
,4

5
6
,8

4
8

$
  
  

7
6
5
,1

3
1

$
  
  
  
 

G
ra

n
t 

&
 B

o
n

d
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

G
ra

nt
s

AN
TH

C
-L

ag
oo

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6,

67
9

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
St

at
e 

M
M

G
 2

83
08

-W
at

er
 Im

p
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,2
15

   
   

   
  

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,2

15
   

   
   

  
St

at
e 

SA
R

T
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

60
0

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,6
00

)
   

   
   

   
E9

11
 S

ys
te

m
 U

pg
ra

de
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
So

ut
he

rn
 R

eg
io

n 
EM

S
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
36

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

ur
yu

ng
-Ic

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

41
9

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,4
19

)
   

   
   

   
BB

ED
C

 In
te

rn
 P

ro
gr

am
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
23

,7
88

   
   

   
  

44
,6

00
   

   
   

  
(2

0,
81

2)
   

   
   

 
BB

ED
C

 T
ra

in
in

g 
R

ei
m

b
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
47

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

24
2

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,7
71

)
   

   
   

   
D

en
al

i C
om

m
is

si
on

-S
ew

er
 R

el
oc

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

43
,0

90
   

   
   

  
43

,0
90

   
   

   
  

Bo
nd

 In
ve

st
m

en
t I

nc
om

e
21

,4
30

   
   

   
  

St
re

et
s

23
8,

59
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Fi

re
H

al
l

42
,6

73
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
  
 T

o
ta

l
2
8
1
,2

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
6
,0

7
6

$
  
  
  
 

5
2
,8

6
1

$
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
,0

6
4

$
  
  
  
  
 

G
ra

n
t 

&
 B

o
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

G
ra

nt
s

AN
TH

C
-L

ag
oo

n
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

18
7

   
   

   
   

 
St

at
e 

M
M

G
 2

83
08

-W
at

er
 Im

p
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
26

5,
68

7
   

   
   

10
8,

91
5

   
   

   
15

6,
77

1
   

   
   

St
at

e 
SA

R
T

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
60

0
   

   
   

   
 

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

80
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E9
11

 S
ys

te
m

 U
pg

ra
de

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

55
,0

00
   

   
   

  
(5

5,
00

0)
   

   
   

 
So

ut
he

rn
 R

eg
io

n 
EM

S
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ur
yu

ng
-Ic

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
71

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

49
8

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,7
79

)
   

   
   

   
BB

ED
C

 In
te

rn
 P

ro
gr

am
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
22

,7
65

   
   

   
  

24
,3

56
   

   
   

  
(1

,5
91

)
   

   
   

   
BB

ED
C

 T
ra

in
in

g 
R

ei
m

b
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

59
8

   
   

   
   

 
3,

94
4

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,3
46

)
   

   
   

   
D

en
al

i C
om

m
is

si
on

-S
ew

er
 R

el
oc

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
8,

38
8

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

8,
38

8
   

   
   

St
re

et
s

39
3,

59
4

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
`

Fi
re

H
al

l
44

,8
73

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
   

   
   

   
   

   
  
  
 T

o
ta

l
4
3
8
,4

6
7

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
5
0
,7

9
7

$
  
  
  
 

2
0
0
,7

0
0

$
  
  
  
 

2
5
5
,2

4
3

$
  
  
  
 

7
1
9
,7

3
4

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
5
6
,8

7
3

$
  
  
  
 

7
7
%

2
5
3
,5

6
1

$
  
  
  
 

2
8
0
,3

0
7

$
  
  
  
 

4 
of

 5

Page 24 of 121



C
it

y
 o

f 
D

il
li
n

g
h

a
m

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 A

s
 o

f 
 

J
a
n

u
a
ry

 3
1
, 
2
0
2
0

D
a
ta

 C
o

ll
e
c
te

d
 o

n
:

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
0

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
0
1
/3

1
/1

9

B
u

d
g

e
t 

- 
F

Y
2
0

Y
T

D
P

e
rc

e
n

t
Y

T
D

IN
C

/(
D

E
C

)

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

Bi
ng

m
an

-H
ar

bo
r c

le
an

up
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,7
83

   
   

   
  

T
o

ta
l

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
,7

8
3

$
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
a
p

it
a
l 
P

ro
je

c
t 

F
u

n
d

s
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y 
Bu

ild
in

g
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

St
re

et
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
61

3
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7,
61

3
   

   
   

   
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
34

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
3,

16
5

   
   

   
33

3%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

3,
16

5
   

   
   

Se
w

er
 L

ag
oo

n 
O

ut
fa

ll
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

go
on

 A
er

ea
tio

n
75

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

70
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

1%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
70

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
O

th
er

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

La
nd

fil
l N

ew
 C

el
l

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
2,

14
5

   
   

   
(1

72
,1

45
)

   
   

  
La

nd
fil

l G
ro

un
dw

at
er

 W
el

l
20

,0
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Bi

ng
m

an
-H

ar
bo

r c
le

an
up

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
9,

70
3

   
   

   
T

o
ta

l
1
3
4
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
5
1
,1

8
1

$
  
  
  
 

1
8
7
%

1
7
2
,1

4
5

$
  
  
  
 

(5
0
,6

6
7
)

$
  
  
  
  

1
3
4
,0

0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
7
1
,9

6
4

$
  
  
  
 

2
0
3
%

1
7
2
,1

4
5

$
  
  
  
 

(5
0
,6

6
7
)

$
  
  
  
  

5 
of

 5

Page 25 of 121



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 26 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 3/3/2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Braden Tinker (Fire Coordinator) 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
EMS Calls: 13 
4- Medical Transport 
3- Cardiac 
3- Pain 
2- Seizure 
1-overdose 
 
Fire Calls: 0 
 
On-Going Projects: 

 AFG FEMA Grant is open and I`m currently working on the grant, we will be 
moving forward with another request to replace Engine 2. 

 Radio upgrade, the quote has been received and is on the new fiscal year 
budget. 

 Recruiting and retention is our focus for the New Year. 
 I will be attending the EMT-3 course in Anchorage March 22-30. 
 Upgrading our electronic patient reporting system. The proposal \has been 

emailed to the City Manager. 
 
Completed Tasks: 

 Summer EMT positions announced and posted. 

Page 27 of 121



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 28 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 3, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Sonja Marx, Librarian 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 

The Library Advisory Board met again in February for a workshop on the Collection 
Development Policy.  Seat C is still vacant; however, Deven Lisac has been appointed 
to Seat G by the UAF Bristol Bay Campus.  Our next regular meeting will be in March. 

Patrons have been enjoying the new computers with Windows 10 installed; arriving in 
time for many to work on their taxes, fill out their PFD’s online, and complete their 
Census.  This community is blessed to have free Wi-Fi & internet at their public library. 

Many thanks to Buildings & Grounds for keeping the sidewalks, steps, and the ramp 
cleared and safe for patrons with this heavy snowfall.  They are also finishing the 
windows project in the library and museum; working on the trim and painting the walls. 

The stats for this report reflect 5 weeks, so the numbers should be higher than normal.  
Beaver Round Up activities brought many into the library in spite of us being closed on 
that Friday.  The FOL teamed up with the United Tribes of Bristol Bay during Beaver 
Round Up to bring author Mia Heavener to talk about her new book “Under Nushagak 
Bluff”.  Copies in book bags were available at the library for many to read in advance, 
and then they were given as door prize drawings during the Traditional Foods Feast. 

Library Stat report January 27th - February 29th, 2020: 

Patron Visits:  1,538   Computer Use:  311   Wireless Use:  86   Story Hour:  76  
  Other Visits (including Classes):  142   Museum Use:  68    Movies Shown:  2  

  AWE Station Use:  30   Volunteer Hours Logged:  5 
 

Library Advisory Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, March 24th at 5:30 pm 
at the Library 

 
The Library will be closed Monday, March 30th for Seward’s Day 

Page 29 of 121



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank 

Page 30 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 1 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: March 4, 2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Cynthia Rogers, Planning Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
Planning Commission 

The next Planning Commission meeting is set for March 11, at 5:30 pm.   
 

Permitting 

 Land Use Permits – Two land use permits are pending. 
 

Capital Projects 

Please see the attached FY19 Capital Improvement Project Priorities Progress Update. 
 
Dillingham Downtown Streets Rehabilitation 

Project No.: Z571800000 
I met with Project Manager, Jonathan Tymick in Anchorage on February 14.  DOT&PF will hold a 
post award conference in Dillingham at City Hall, Council Chambers on Thursday, April 9. 
 
Professional Development Trip Report 

I attended the APA, Alaska Planning Conference in February. Keynote speakers included: Native 
Village of Eklutna, Municipality of Anchorage, Cook Inlet Housing Authority, Aleut Community of 
St. Paul Island, Napakiak City Council, Native Village of Napakiak.  I attended the following break-
out sessions: 1) Brownfield Redevelopment Along Kodiak’s Mill Bay Road; 2) Unalaska Airport 
Closure Planning Across Cultures & Jurisdictions; 3) Coastal Hazard Mapping & Monitoring For 
Decision Making; 4) Streamlining Capital Planning with GIS; 5) Bringing GIS to Planning:  Web-
Based Systems for Planning & Engagement.  The information was excellent and highly applicable 
to my job.  I have provided a list of key take-aways to administration for further consideration.   
 
PHR (Professional in Human Resources) Certification 
I sat for my PHR last month and passed the exam.  My certification will be valid for three years. 
 
Project Management 

CRW, EMC, and PND have been contracted to provide construction support services for 
upcoming projects this summer.  Housing has been secured for our support team, with additional 
arrangements for contract provisions underway.  The engineering firms have begun receiving 
submittals for review.  Project stakeholder register, communication plan, and master schedule are 
progressing.  Project team meetings will begin this month, and pre-construction meetings will be 
scheduled shortly.  NTP for construction will most likely be issued in the coming month or two. 

Page 31 of 121



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update February 2020  Page 1 of 5 

 

   
 
 

FY19 Capital Improvement Project Priorities 
Progress Update February 2020 

 
 
*Special Project – Bingman Clean-Up       $300,000 (estimate) 
 
Major debris removal has been completed at the Bingman site.  To address the clean-up of 
hazardous substances at the site, a Phase II Environmental Site Assessment will be sought.  A 
Brownfields Assessment Grant application was submitted in December 2019 in support of funding 
for the next phase of the project, which will include a site revitalization plan.  The City anticipates 
full completion of all project phases within 5 years, to include assessment, clean-up, planning, 
development, and/or reuse of the site. 
 
Construction:  $300,000 (estimate) 

 Funding established by Council as the insurance settlement from fire. 
 
Project Timeline: 

 TBD – Pending Funding Identification 
 

 
*Special Project – Wastewater Treatment Relocation Study                          $211,071 (estimate) 
 
In March 2019, CRW Engineering was awarded a one year contract for Engineering Services, 
AM 2019-01. In April, the Denali Commission awarded the City of Dillingham $171,900 for 
Wastewater Treatment Lagoon Erosion Mitigation Study.  A fee proposal to prepare the 
Wastewater Treatment Relocation Study was submitted by CRW Engineering in May for 
$211,071. The difference of $39,171 has been appropriated in the FY20 budget.  The City hosted 
an Open House on October 22, 2019 and received feedback from the public.  A draft report is 
posted to our website we will continue accepting comment until the final report is completed.  
Approximately 75% of budget has been expended as of December 31, 2019.  The City is 
reviewing the draft final and providing input on the alternatives matrix by March 20.   
 
Project Timeline: 

 July, 2019 – Site Visit & Trip Report 
 October 22, 2019 – Draft Report & Public Meeting 
 March 2, 2020 – Draft Final Report 
 March 31, 2020 – Final Study Published 

 
 

*Special Project – Wells Fargo/VEEP Outdoor Lighting                               $50,000 (estimate) 
 
The City was awarded a $50,000 grant under the Wells Fargo Outdoor Lighting Retrofit/Village 
Energy Efficiency Program.  The City pledged another $15,000 in-kind to support the project, 

Page 32 of 121



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update February 2020  Page 2 of 5 

which will consist primarily of personnel related costs.  The grant provides funding for the 
replacement/retrofit of exterior lighting to LED technology.  We have been assigned an AEA 
project manager and have started our project scoping.  The grant will enable us to replace 8 street 
lights and 49 other exterior lights.  With a month of electrical expenses for the City averaging over 
$20,000, we believe this award will provide significant cost savings with conversion to LED 
technology.  LED model selections have been made and AEA approval secured.  Determination 
of appropriate mountings, accessories and options for LED fixtures selected is pending.  This 
information is required for the RFP.  The first quarterly grant report was submitted on January 20. 
 
Project Timeline: 

 October-December 2019  – Project Scoping 
 March-April 2020 – Project Solicitation & Award 
 May-July 2020 – Project Start/Completion 
 September-November 2020 – Project Close-Out 

 
 
*Special Project – Waterfront Strategic Plan        $49,000 (estimate) 
 
McDowell Group visited Dillingham for a third time on February 11, 2020 to discuss the Dillingham 
Waterfront Strategic Plan Final Draft Report.  An Open House was hosted at City Hall, and a 
presentation was provided at the Curyung Tribal Council meeting, in the Curyung Tribal Hall.  The 
City is reviewing feedback from the trip, then the report may be updated, will be presented to the 
Port Advisory Committee in March, and finalized by April 1, 2020. 
 
 
#1 – Wastewater System Upgrades, Aeration      $739,891 (estimate) 
 
As part of completion of the ADEC SRF Loan Application, Planning will be submitting 
documentation for the NEPA, SHPO, and Financial Capacity Assessment components required.  
CRW has been contracted for construction support of the project. 
 
Design:  $89,891 (estimate) 

 Bristol Engineering has been contracted to complete the design for this project.   
 ANTHC funding has been used for the design expenses. 

 
Construction:  $650,000 (estimate) 

 City to develop RFP. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Questionnaire submitted August 31, 2018; AK Clean Water Fund, Point 

Source Project Priority, Q3 prioritized #3. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Application for $650,000 submitted on 1/29/2020. 
 SFY20 Q2 Project Priority List indicates a potential subsidy of $335,000. 
 Funding alternative is USDA Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program. 

 
Project Timeline: 

 January 22, 65% Design 
 March 22, 95% Design & ADEC review & permission to construct 
 April 10, DEC approval to construct received 
 May 3, 100% Design 
 TBD RFP Release, RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 TBD, Construction begins; Project close out 

 
 
#2 – Public Safety Server Room Fire Protection        $67,000 (estimate) 
 
Proceeding with completion of air sealing.  Scheduling for system certification visit will follow. 

Page 33 of 121



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update February 2020  Page 3 of 5 

 
Construction:  $67,000 (estimate) 

 RFP awarded to Wolverine Supply, Inc. 
 E-911 Grant funding will be used for this project. 

 
Project Timeline: 

 December, 2018 Installation of Clean Agent System 
 August, 2019 Air Sealing of Server Room 
 TBD, GNW Fire Services air sealing and system certification; project close out 

 
 

#3 – Landfill Groundwater Monitoring Wells      $349,373 (estimate) 
 
An NTP has been issued to the contractor on January 8, 2020 to begin work, with the improved 
ground conditions, and substantial completion was achieved on February 26, 2020.  The 
contractor has received punch list items and must complete them prior to final acceptance of work. 
 
Design:  $23,202 (estimate) 

 Bristol Engineering has been contracted to complete the design for this project.   
 City funding will be used for the design costs. 
 Cost overrun of $5,404.00 due to project delay (originally $17,798) 

 
Construction:  $161,928 (estimate) 

 ADEC SRF Loan Questionnaire submitted August 31, 2018; AK Clean Water Fund, Non-
Point Source Project Priority, Q3 prioritized #2. 

 ADEC SRF Loan Application submitted March 12, 2019 for $331,575. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Re-Application submitted October 10, 2019 for $366,897.03 (to reflect 

cost overrun). 
 ADEC SRF Loan agreement in the amount of $367,000 was signed on December 18, 

2019, with a subsidy amount of $137,610, and repayment amount of $229,390 (1.5%, 20 
year term). 

 Funding alternative is USDA Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program. 
 RFP was developed by Bristol Engineering. 
 Denali Drilling was only bidder for the project. 
 Cost overrun of $29,918.03 due to project delay (originally $132,010). 

 
Additional Project Costs:  $218,542 (estimate) 

 Bristol Engineering has been contracted for these services at $199,565. 
o Administration, $298.00 
o Construction Oversight, Sampling and Reporting, $199,267.00 

 Cost Overruns due to project delay: 
o Bristol Engineering (additional sampling for spring), $18,977.00 

 
Project Timeline: 

 October, 2018, Project Manual/Permit Set 
 November, 2018, ADEC review and approval to construct 
 January, RFP Release 
 February, RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 March, Contract awarded 
 April, On-site evaluation determined construction should be delayed until fall 
 January 2020, Construction NTP issued 
 April 1, 2020, Project close out 

 
 

Page 34 of 121



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update February 2020  Page 4 of 5 

#4 – Water System Improvements, Downtown Streets Support       $3.68M (estimate) 
 
A contract has been signed and the performance bond has been received.  CRW has been 
contracted for construction support of the project. 
 
Design:  $224,715 (estimate) 

 CRW Engineering Group LLC has been contracted to complete the design for this project.  
Additionally, CRW is expected to handle ROW, easement, ADEC permitting, temporary 
construction permits, and construction administration for the City. 

 City funding will be used for 30% of the design costs; MMG 28308 will be used for 70% of 
the design costs. 

 
Construction, Phase I (DOT Project Footprint & Downtown Core):  $1,987,249 (estimate) 

 CRW to develop RFP. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Questionnaire submitted November 30, 2018; AK Clean Water Fund, 

Point Source Project Priority, Q3 prioritized #17. 
 MMG 28308 will provide 70% up to approximately $1.4M total cost, with 30% matching. 
 ADEC SRF Loan Application for $600,000 submitted 4/10/19, was approved on 8/27/19. 
 Funding alternative is USDA Water and Waste Disposal Loan and Grant Program. 
 Expected URSA billing (DOT Project Footprint) is estimated at $364,515.  This number 

may change based on project actuals. 
 Apparent Low Bidder (Downtown Core):  JJC Enterprises, $1,622,734. 

 
Construction, Phase II:  TBD 
 
Construction, Phase III:  TBD 
 
Project Timeline: 

 January 9, 75% Design (All Phases) 
 February 11, 100% Design for Phase I (DOT Footprint) 
 February 27, 100% Design (All Phases) 
 TBD, ADEC review and approval to construct 
 August, RFP Release; RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 September, Contract awarded; Construction begins TBD 
 May 2020, Phase I Project close out 

 
 

#5 – Lake Road Fire Hall Renovation       $589,200 (estimate) 
 
LCG Lantech’s has been contracted on a NTE $18,295.42 agreement for additional project 
scoping (heating system and flooring changes), including updated design drawings, 
specifications, and engineers cost estimate.  Once design updates are complete, an RFP will be 
released. 
 
Design: 

 LCG Lantech Inc. and RSA Engineering, Inc. have provided 100% design and 
specifications for this project.   
 

Construction:  $560,000.00 (estimate) 
 City of Dillingham, GO Bond  
 Funding alternative is USDA Community Facilities Loan and Grant Program. 
 RFP to be developed by Bristol Engineering. 

 
Additional Project Costs:  $29,200 (estimate) 

 LCG Lantech, Inc. will be contracted for these services. 
Page 35 of 121



City of Dillingham – FY19 CIP Priorities, Progress Update February 2020  Page 5 of 5 

 City personnel may handle some tasks, others will be assigned to LCG Lantech via Task 
Orders, on an as needed basis. 

 Permitting, Bid Assistance, and Construction Administration, $12,000, T&M, NTE fee. 
 Project Inspection, Contract Administration, $17,200, T&M, NTE fee. 

 
Project Timeline: 

 March-June, Fire Marshall Plan Review Bureau Review 
 TBD, RFP Release 
 TBD, RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 TBD, Permitting finalized; Contract awarded 
 TBD, Construction begins 
 TBD, Project close out 

 
 
#6 – Harbor Float Replacement             $5.2M (estimate) 
 
Design: 

 PND Engineers, Inc. has provided 75% design for this project.   
 

Construction:  $5.2M (estimate) 
 The City is currently exploring funding options through federal appropriations. 
 Funding alternatives are AKDOT&PF Harbor Facility Grant Program and USDA Public 

Works and Economic Development Facilities Program (Grants). 
 City to develop RFP. 

 
Project Timeline: 

 TBD pending funding 
 
 
#7 – D Street & Seward Street Rehabilitation Project        $3.11M (estimate) 
 
A contract has been signed and the performance bond has been received.  PND and EMC have 
been contracted for construction support of the project. 
 
Design:  $154,329 (estimate) 

 PND Engineering, Inc. has been contracted to complete the design for this project.   
 

Construction:  $2.96M (estimate) 
 City of Dillingham, GO Bond  
 Funding alternative is USDA Community Facilities Loan and Grant Program. 
 RFP to be developed by PND. 
 Apparent Low Bidder:  JJC Enterprises, $2,494,737 

 
Project Timeline: 

 February 22, 65% design 
 April 30, 95% design, specifications and cost estimate 
 June, RFP Release, bid deadline August 15 
 August, RFP scoring, evaluation, and recommendation for contract 
 September, Permitting finalized; Contract awarded 
 April 2020, Construction NTP issued 
 August 2020, Substantial completion 
 September 2020, Project close out 

Page 36 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 3-03-2020 
 
To: City Manager Tod Larson 
 
From:  Chief Daniel Pasquariello 
 
Subject: Public Safety report MARCH 2020 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     The Brian Clark/Ella Olsen murder trial is currently happening.  It was scheduled to 
begin in Dillingham in February 18th but was moved to Anchorage at the last minute.  
Sgt Etheridge is in Anchorage for the trial which is expected to last 3-4 weeks.  Officer 
Maines and Chief Pasquariello will also have to fly to Anchorage at some point during 
the trial to testify. 
 
     We filled our vacant patrol officer position.  Corrections officer Aquila Kapotak 
transferred to patrol, a position he has been aspiring to for a long time.  Officer Kapotak 
is currently in Sitka attending the State Police Academy.  He will graduate in May and 
return to Dillingham. 
 
     Our corrections division suffered major turn-over this reporting period among the five 
employees.  Please try to follow along.  Corrections officer Kapatok transferred to patrol 
in a planned transition.  Corrections sergeant Hayes Casteel transferred to City hall. A 
third corrections officer was separated from employment, leaving only two officers. 

Person crimes
50%

Property crimes
6%

Public order 
crimes

33%

Traffic crimes
11%

DPD CRIME PERCENTAGE FEBRUARY 2020

Page 37 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 2 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

     CO Ryan Johnson was promoted to Corrections sergeant.  Sgt Johnson has worked 
at DPD for years and has done an excellent job stepping into the supervisor position.  
He is excited to be in the new position and training/mentoring him is enjoyable and 
refreshing.  We hired two new COs, so we only have one vacant position left to fill. 
 
     This year the Beaver Roundup parade was led by Officer Newman, Dispatch 
supervisor Chelsea Wassily, and three DPD children as candy throwers.  ACO Dan 
Boyd held a rabies Clinic during Beaver Roundup and performed 43 vaccinations, and 
licensed 29 dogs. 
 
     Our office telephone system broke and became inoperable in late February.  The 
radio and 911 system was not effected and remained operational.  Nushagak 
Cooperatives were called and they set up a business line (842-5354) for us so we could 
continue operations with an old school style desk phone.  We ordered a new system.  
Nushagak Cooperatives has installed it for us and we are once again fully operational. 
 

 
 

Officer Aquila Kapotak (far right) at the Sitka police Academy. 
 

Page 38 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 3 of 3 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 
 

 
 

Officer Suzi Newman and Dispatch Supervisor Chelsea Wassily leading the Beaver Roundup parade. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

“Cyrus” laying in a field of flowers in a California State park. 
Cyrus was hit by a car in the Nerka subdivision six years ago and suffered an injured leg.  ACO Dan Boyd 
and volunteers nursed Cyrus back to health over the course of a couple months.  One of the volunteers 
adopted Cyrus and they moved to California.  The grateful owner periodically sends ACO Boyd updates 
on Cyrus, as well as donations for the shelter. The letters from the owner talking about how much her life 
has been enriched by adopting Cyrus makes ACO Boyd feel good about the job he does for animals and 
members of the community. 

Page 39 of 121



D
ill

in
gh

am
 P

o
lic

e
 A

ct
iv

it
y 

 2
0

2
0

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

ch
A

p
ri

l
M

ay
Ju

n
e

Ju
ly

 
A

u
gu

st
Se

p
t

O
ct

o
b

e
r

N
o

v
D

e
c

D
iv

is
io

n

To
ta

l C
al

ls
 D

is
p

at
ch

ed
2

4
4

3
1

9
D

is
p

at
ch

D
is

ap
tc

h
ed

 t
o

 D
P

D
1

8
5

2
2

9

D
is

p
at

ch
ed

 t
o

 A
n

im
al

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
5

2
6

D
is

p
at

ch
ed

 t
o

 F
ir

e/
EM

S
1

5
1

9

D
is

p
at

ch
ed

 t
o

 A
ST

2
9

4
4

C
al

ls
 h

an
d

le
d

 b
y 

D
P

D
 p

at
ro

l
1

8
5

2
2

9
P

at
ro

l

A
rr

es
ts

 b
y 

D
P

D
 (

fe
lo

n
y)

2
2

A
rr

es
ts

 b
y 

D
P

D
 (

m
is

d
em

ea
n

o
r)

1
4

7

T-
4

7
s 

b
y 

D
P

D
8

6

C
it

at
io

n
s 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
D

P
D

2
6

6

In
ci

d
en

t 
re

p
o

rt
s 

b
y 

D
P

D
2

5
1

8

In
m

at
es

 h
el

d
 a

t 
ja

il
3

2
4

1
C

o
rr

e
ct

io
n

s

Ti
tl

e 
4

7
s 

h
el

d
 a

t 
ja

il
8

6

A
n

im
al

 im
p

o
u

n
d

s
7

8
A

n
im

al
 C

o
n

tr
o

l

A
n

im
al

s 
su

rr
en

d
er

ed
 t

o
 s

h
el

te
r

   
   

   
   

*
   

   
   

   
*

A
n

im
al

s 
re

tu
rn

ed
 t

o
 o

w
n

er
s

6
7

A
n

im
al

s 
ad

o
p

te
d

 o
u

t
   

   
   

   
*

   
   

   
   

*

A
n

im
ia

ls
 s

en
t 

to
 o

th
er

 r
es

cu
e 

gr
o

u
p

s
   

   
   

   
*

   
   

   
   

*

R
ab

ie
s/

p
ar

vo
 s

h
o

ts
5

5
4

Eu
th

an
as

ia
s

2
2

C
it

at
io

n
s 

is
su

ed
   

   
   

   
*

2

D
ri

ve
r'

s 
lic

en
se

/I
D

s 
is

su
ed

1
7

0
1

4
2

D
M

V

Ti
tl

es
/r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

s
4

4
4

3

B
o

at
 r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

s
   

   
   

   
*

1

C
D

Ls
2

2

R
o

ad
 t

es
ts

4
2

W
ri

tt
en

 t
es

ts
9

1
8

Page 40 of 121



City of Dillingham Page 1 of 2 
Our Vision. To have an infrastructure and city workforce that supports a sustainable, diversified and growing 
economy. We will partner with others to achieve economic development and other common goals that 
assure a high quality of living, and excellence in education. 

Mayor Dillingham City Council 
Alice Ruby Chris Napoli 
  Bill Rodawalt 
Manager Kaleb Westfall 
Tod Larson Curt Armstrong 
 Andy Anderson 
 Gregg Marxmiller 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: 3-3-2020 
 
To: Tod Larson, City Manager 
 
From:  Jean Barrett / Port Director 
 
Subject: Monthly Staff Report 
 
 
As we move towards spring and prepping ourselves for the summer season I have been 
working on getting all things Dock and Harbor organized in order to be ready for the 
impending rush. 
Dock 

 With the street rehabilitation projects going on this summer a certain amount of it 
will inevitably impact the service we provide at the dock, especially to the fish 
processors. Our hope is that the paving and drain line replacement will hold off 
until the middle to late summer in order to keep the disruption of service to a 
minimum. 

 I have been in contact with Pape’ equipment sales and service. We are hoping to 
make contact again in the next week or two in order iron out a visit to Dillingham 
to service our Hyster forklifts, AND to see if they can give us an idea on a trade in 
value on the Hyster 800. As I mentioned last month I would very much like to trade 
in the 800 as a down payment on a new 1050. This I feel is a safety issue more 
than just a new piece of equipment. The industry has become predominantly fresh 
frozen product only and the 800 is not the machine to be carrying a 80 Thousand 
pound container around as we found out a few years ago when we had an 
unfortunate incident while attempting just this exact thing. More on this as it 
evolves. 

 I have not had success in getting the tariff work done I had planned. I can look at 
it from two perspectives; 1- I am late and didn’t get it done this year or 2 – I am 
ahead of the game for next year, I prefer this angle! 

 The dock crew is less than a month away from start up, we still have to try to fill 
the one vacant operator position, and we do have a prospect or two… which is 

more than we’ve had in the past. 
 

Page 41 of 121




